WORLD TRADE CENTER LITIGATION
File No. 2178-15

Summary of Defendants’ Answers to 

Property Plaintiffs’ Second Amended Master Liability Complaint

	Defendants AMR Corporation and American Airlines’ Affirmative Defenses



	First: Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

	Second: ATSSSA, as amended by the ATSA, provides exclusive federal cause of action; causes of action other than those must be dismissed.

	Third: Plaintiffs’ damages caused by third parties.

	Fourth:  Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and federal regulations promulgated thereto establish uniform and exclusive standards air carriers must follow, and these federal standards preempt state law standards governing flight operations, etc.  AMR’s and American’s compliance with these federal standards preclude a finding of liability against them.

	Fifth:  Plaintiffs’ claims that relate to rates, routes and services provided by AMR or American are preempted by 49 U.S.C. §41713.

	Sixth: Plaintiffs’ damages were caused by negligence of other parties for whom AMR and American are not responsible; AMR and American are not liable, or, alternatively, any liability should be reduced in accordance with applicable law.  

	Seventh:  Plaintiffs lack capacity and/or standing.

	Eighth: Plaintiffs’ damages were not caused by any negligence or culpable conduct of AMR or American.

	Ninth: AMR and American complied with all applicable government regulations.

	Tenth: Plaintiffs’ claims based on common or statutory law of the individual states requiring air carriers to implement security procedures that are different from or inconsistent with obligations imposed by FAA of 1958 and federal regulations promulgated thereto are barred by the ATSSSA as amended by the ATSA.

	Eleventh: Plaintiffs’ claims based on common or statutory law of the individual states requiring air carriers to implement security procedures that are different from or inconsistent with obligations imposed by FAA of 1958 are barred since compliance with those state law would constitute an unconstitutional burden on interstate air commerce.

	Twelfth: Pursuant to the ATSSSA, as amended by the ATSA, any recovery by plaintiffs should be reduced by any collateral source payment in accordance with § 4545(c) of the NY Civil Practice Law and Rules, or similar principles derived by this Court from NY law.

	Thirteenth: Pursuant to the ATSSSA, as amended by the ATSA, any liability of AMR and American must be limited in accordance with provisions of Article 16 of the NY Civil Practice Law and Rules, or similar principles derived by this Court from NY law.

	Fourteenth: Pursuant to the ATSSSA, as amended, if plaintiffs release or enter into a covenant not to sue or enforce a judgment with other persons claimed to be liable for their damages, the amount recoverable against AMR and American must be reduced in accordance with §15-108 of NY’s General Obligations Law or similar principles as may be derived by this Court from NY law.

	Fifteenth: Since AMR or American weren’t in actual possession or control of the aircraft at the time of the crash, their liability is limited per 49 U.S.C. § 44112.

	Sixteenth: The ATSSSA, as amended, limits the amount of damages recoverable to American’s liability insurance coverage.

	Seventeenth: Plaintiffs have failed to join all necessary parties.

	Eighteenth: The imposition of punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses of the 5th and 14th Amendments to the U.S. Constitution and Article I, §6 of the NY State Constitution because the standards for determining liability for and amount of punitive damages in NY are vague and permit retroactive, random . . . punishment that serves no legitimate government interest.

	Nineteenth: The imposition of punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6 of the NY State Constitution because NY’s post-verdict review procedures for scrutinizing punitive damage verdicts do not provide a meaningful constraint on the discretion of juries.

	Twentieth:  Imposition of punitive damages in the absence of procedural safeguards accorded to defendants subject to punishment in criminal proceedings, including reasonable doubt standard of proof, would violate the 4th, 5th and 6th amendments and Due Process Clauses of the U.S. Constitution and Article I, §6 of the NY State Constitution.

	Twenty-First: Imposition of punitive damages based upon respondeat superior without proof that an officer or director of AMR or American acted with the requisite state of mind would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6.

	Twenty-Second: Imposition of joint and several liability for punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6.

	Twenty-Third: Imposition of punitive damages would violate the Excessive Fines Clauses of the NY State Constitution.

	Twenty-Fourth: Imposition of punitive damages based upon evidence of defendants’ wealth or financial status would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6.

	Twenty-Fifth: Imposition of punitive damages based on the out-of-state conduct, profits and aggregate financial status of defendants would violate the Commerce Clause, Equal Protection Clause and Privileges and Immunities Clause of the U.S. Constitution.

	Twenty-Sixth: Imposition of punitive damages in the absence of a showing of malicious intent to cause harm would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6.

	Twenty-Seventh: Imposition of punitive damages pursuant to NY law to punish defendants for conduct that occurred outside of NY would violate the Due Process Clauses and Article I, §6, as well as the Commerce Clause.

	Twenty-Eighth: AMR and American reserve the right to add affirmative defenses as necessary.

	

	Defendants UAL Corporation and United Airlines’ Affirmative Defenses



	First: Complaint fails to state an actionable cause against United and UAL.

	Second: The ATSSSA provides an exclusive federal cause of action and limits the amount of damages recoverable from United and UAL to its liability insurance coverage.  Any cause of action other than that provided for in ATSSSA must be dismissed.  

	Third: Plaintiffs’ damages were caused by unforeseeable . . . criminal acts of third parties not under the care . . . of United and UAL; therefore, defendants cannot be held liable for damages.

	Fourth: 49U.S.C. establishes the uniform and exclusive standards air carriers must follow with respect to aviation safety and security and such federal standards preempt any state common or statutory standards purporting to govern same.  United’s and UAL’s compliance with the federal standards precludes a finding of liability.  

	Fifth: If any of plaintiffs’ claims relate to rates, routes or services as set forth in 49 U.S.C. 41713(b)(1), then plaintiffs’ rights to assert such claims are preempted.

	Sixth: If plaintiffs assert that common or statutory law of the individual states requires air carriers to implement security procedures different from obligations imposed by federal statutes, that claim must be dismissed since it would constitute an unconstitutional burden on interstate air commerce.

	Seventh: The provisions of P.L. 107-42, the ATSSSA and Article 16 of NY’s Civil Practice Law and Rules limits defendants’ liability for any non-economic loss to the equitable share of its fault, if any, to be determined in accordance with the relative culpability of each party or non-party contributing to the total liability claimed by plaintiffs provided United’s and UAL’s liability is found to be 50% or less of total liability assigned to all liable persons.  

	Eighth:  The provisions of P.L. 107-42, the ATSSSA and § 4545(c) of NY’s Civil Practice Law and Rules is applicable and requires any claim for past or future costs incurred for loss of earnings or other economic loss must be reduced by the amount of same that has been or can be replaced or indemnified in whole or in part by collateral sources 

	Ninth: The provisions of P.L. 107-42, the ATSSSA and § 15-108 of NY’s General Obligations Law is applicable and requires that if plaintiffs release or enter into a covenant not to sue or enforce a judgment with other persons claimed liable for plaintiffs’ damages, otherwise recoverable against United and UAL must be reduced by the greater of the amount stipulated by the release or covenant, the amount of consideration paid, or the amount of any released tortfeasor’s equitable share of recoverable damages.  

	Tenth: If plaintiffs have filed a claim with the Victim Compensation Fund, they waive the right to file a civil action in this court for damages sustained as a result of terrorist-related aircraft crashes.

	Eleventh: Since United and UAL were not in actual possession of the aircraft at the time of the crash, their liability is limited pursuant to 49 U.S.C.A. §44112 (2002).

	Twelfth: Liability of UAL and United is limited and cannot exceed that set forth in the orders of the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, including the orders which limit said defendants’ liability and/or plaintiffs’ damages.  Stipulations, orders or judgments of the Bankruptcy Court are binding.

	Thirteenth: Plaintiffs lack capacity and/or standing to maintain this action.

	Fourteenth: Plaintiffs’ damages were remote and not a reasonably foreseeable consequence of any conduct by United, and United owed no duty to plaintiffs as a matter of law and cannot be held liable.

	Fifteenth: Plaintiffs have failed to join all necessary and indispensable parties.

	Sixteenth: Plaintiffs’ claims for punitive damages are barred because applicable Federal and State laws regarding the alleged conduct are too vague to permit imposition of punitive damages and because Federal and/or State laws regarding punitive damages deny due process, impose criminal penalties without requisite protection and procedural safeguards, violate the 5th and 14th Amendments and clauses of applicable State Constitutions, as well as any Excessive Fines Clauses and place an unreasonable burden on interstate commerce.  

	Seventeenth: Court lacks jurisdiction over defendants due to improper service of process.

	Eighteenth: Plaintiffs failed to mitigate its damages.

	Nineteenth: To the extent that any separate defenses to the allegations asserted herein on behalf of United and UAL are deemed affirmative defenses, they are realleged, reiterated and incorporated herein as affirmative defenses.

	

	Defendants U.S. Airways, Inc. and U.S. Airways Group’s Affirmative Defenses



	First: Complaint fails to state a claim upon which relief can be granted.

	Second:  The ATSSSA, as amended by the ATSA, provides an exclusive federal cause of action for all claims arising from the terrorist-related aircraft crashes of 9/11.  Other causes of action must be dismissed as a matter of law.  

	Third: Plaintiffs’ damages were caused by unforeseeable, intervening and/or superseding criminal acts of third parties not under the care, custody, control or supervision of US Airways, and for whom US Airways may not be held liable for damages.

	Fourth: Plaintiffs’ damages were remote and not a reasonably foreseeable consequence of any conduct by US Airways; US Airways owed no duty to plaintiffs as a matter of law.

	Fifth:  US Airways’ compliance with the FAA of 1958 precludes a finding of liability against it.

	Sixth: Plaintiffs’ claims that relate to rates, routes and services provided by US Airways are preempted by 49 U.S.C. §41713.

	Seventh: The alleged damages were caused by the negligence of parties other than US Airways and for whom US Airways is not responsible; US Airways is not liable to plaintiffs, or alternatively, US Airways’ liability to plaintiffs should be reduced in accordance with applicable law.

	Eighth: Plaintiffs lack capacity and/or standing to maintain this action.

	Ninth: The alleged damages were not proximately caused by any negligence or culpable conduct on the part of US Airways, its agents or employees.

	Tenth: US Airways is not liable to plaintiffs because US Airways complied with all applicable government regulations.

	Eleventh: Plaintiffs’ claims based on common or statutory law of individual states requiring air carriers to implement security procedures inconsistent with obligations imposed by the FAA of 1958 are barred by the ATSSSA as amended by the ATSA.

	Twelfth: Plaintiffs’ claims based on common or statutory law of individual states requiring air carriers to implement security procedures inconsistent with obligations imposed by the FAA of 1958 are barred since compliance with those state laws would constitute an unconstitutional burden on interstate air commerce.

	Thirteenth: Recovery by plaintiffs should be reduced by any collateral source payment that has or will be paid to plaintiffs in accordance with the applicable state law as may be derived by this Court from applicable state law.

	Fourteenth: US Airways’ liability must be limited to its proportionate share in accordance with the applicable state law . . . .

	Fifteenth: If Plaintiffs release or enter into a covenant not to sue or enforce a judgment with any other person claimed to be liable for plaintiffs’ damages, the amount recoverable against US Airways must be reduced in accordance with the applicable state law . . . .

	Sixteenth: If a claim on behalf of plaintiffs’ decedents has been filed with the Victims Compensation Fund, plaintiffs are barred from filing a civil action to recover damages.

	Seventeenth: Because US Airways was not in actual possession or control of the aircraft at the time of the crash, US Airways’ liability is limited pursuant to 49 U.S.C.A. § 44112 (2002).

	Eighteenth: The ATSSSA, as amended, limits the amount of damages recoverable from US Airways to its liability insurance coverage.  

	Nineteenth: Plaintiffs have failed to join all necessary and indispensable parties.

	Twentieth: Imposition of punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses of the 5th and 14th Amendments to the US Constitution and counterpart clauses of the applicable state constitution because the standards for determining liability for punitive damages and amount of punitive damages are unduly vague and subjective, and permit retroactive, random . . . punishment that serves no legitimate government interest.

	Twenty-First: Imposition of punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses of the 5th and 14th Amendments to the US Constitution and counterpart clauses of the applicable state constitution because the applicable state’s post-verdict review procedures for scrutinizing punitive damage verdicts do not provide a meaningful constraint on the discretion of juries to impose punishment.

	Twenty-Second: Imposition of punitive damages in the absence of procedural safeguards accorded to defendants subject to punishment in criminal proceedings, including a reasonable doubt standard of proof, would violate the 4th, 5th and 6th Amendments and the Due Process Clauses of the 5th and 14th Amendments and counterpart clauses of the applicable state constitution. . . .

	Twenty-Third: Imposition of punitive damages based upon a theory of respondeat superior without proof than an officer, director or managing agent of US Airways acted with the requisite state of mind would violate the Due Process Clauses of the 5th and 14th Amendments . . . . 

	Twenty-Fourth: Imposition of joint and several liability for punitive damages would violate the Due Process Clauses . . . . 

	Twenty-Fifth: Imposition of punitive damages would violate the Excessive Fines Clause of the applicable state constitution.

	Twenty-Sixth: Imposition of punitive damages based upon evidence of defendant’s wealth or financial status would violate the Due Process Clauses . . . .

	Twenty-Seventh: Imposition of punitive damages based on the out-of-state conduct, profits and aggregate financial status of defendant would violate the Commerce Clause, Equal Protection Clause and Privileges and Immunities Clause of the U.S. Constitution.

	Twenty-Eighth: Imposition of punitive damages in the absence of a showing of malicious intent to cause harm to plaintiffs would violate the Due Process Clauses . . . .

	Twenty-Ninth: Imposition of punitive damages pursuant to applicable state law to punish defendant for out of state conduct would violate the Due Process Clauses . . . 

	Thirtieth: US Airways is not liable because no evidence exists to prove that any hijacker carried weapons or other restricted items aboard Colgan Flight 5930, and there were no disturbances aboard the aircraft.  

	Thirty-First: US Airways is not liable because any hijacker leaving Colgan Flight 5930,  before boarding American Flight 11, had to pass out of a secured area, rejoin the general population in non-secure areas, pass through security checkpoint at Pier A of Terminal B at Logan.  US Airways did not operate out of or exercise custody or control over Pier A of Terminal B at Logan or the security checkpoint servicing American’s flights or United’s flights.

	Thirty-Second: US Airways is not liable because no alleged hijacker leaving Colgan Flight 5930 later boarded United Flight 175.

	Thirty-Third: No action may be maintained against US Airways because of the automatic stay provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and the injunction, except to the extent that each plaintiff has complied with the procedure established by the Bankruptcy Court to lift the stay and modify the injunction by their counsel having signed the requisite stipulation.  In that case, recovery shall be limited to available insurance proceeds and there is no recovery for punitive damages.

	Thirty-Fourth: US Airways had no duty to provide security screening at the security checkpoints exclusively serving its competitors.

	Thirty-Fifth: US Airways was not responsible and had no control over security aboard American Flight 11 or United Flight 175.

	Thirty-Sixth: US Airways’ liability is limited in accordance with all applicable sections of the Bankruptcy Code and stipulations executed by the plaintiffs.

	Thirty-Seventh: US Airways’ liability is limited by all applicable affirmative defenses.

	Thirty-Eighth: Any claims against US Airways based on alleged apparent authority should be dismissed because there was no reliance on such authority and no proximate causation between apparent authority and any damages sustained.

	Thirty-Ninth: US Airways reserves the right to add affirmative defenses.
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